From: Jon Decker

Sent: Monday, January 5, 2026 7:26 PM

To: Justin Stadt <jstadt@georgetown-mi.gov>
Subject: Faith P.R.C. water leak

Hello Justin,

Jon Decker here. | am on the building committee at Faith P.R.C. church and have been
communicating with Jill Skelley over the past few weeks about a water leak that we had at
church.

After Georgetown Township contacted us about excessive water usage it was determined
that we had a leak in our line to the parsonage. The leak was fixed on 12/05/2025. After Jill
checked on our water usage history yesterday it appears that the problem has been fixed.

Jillexplained that there is nothing we can do about the payment for the water that was
leaking. Jill suggested that | contact you to see if we could get some relief with the sewer
portion of the bill for the last two billing and the one to come seeing how it was a water leak
only.

Please let me know if there is anything we can do about this or if you would need any more
information.

Thanks Justin,

Jon



